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Dear I

Thank you for your correspondence of 9 November 2020 in which in which you requested
the following information:

‘An up to date list of all technical contractors-, subcontractors and suppliers involved
in maintaining and supporting MOD submarine assets and infrastructure at Faslane
naval base 3

| understand the list will be inaccurate and not comprehensive, however, | am happy
with any data that you are able to provide without reaching the £600 limit.”

Your enquiry has been considered to be a request for information in accordance with the
Freedom of Information (FOI) Act 2000.

A search for the information has been completed within the Ministry of Defence and | can
confirm that some information in scope of your request is held by the Department. However,
as we explained in our previous correspondence, reference FOI2020/11344 dated 5
November, in order to remain within the cost limit of the FOI Act, we are only able to provide
you with a list of HM Naval Base Clyde's Principal Industry Partners.

This list can be found at Annex A to this letter.

Under section 16 (Advice and Assistance) of the FOI Act, you may find the following link to
published information on UK Government contracts useful:

hitps://www.gov.uk/contracts-finder

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the
first instance. >

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response,
you can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights



Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (CIO-FOI-
IR@mod.uk ). Please note that any request for an internal review should be made within 40
working days of the date of this response.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint directly
to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of
Information Act. Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate
your case until the MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House,
Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the
Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website at
https:/fico.org.uk/. :

Yours sincerely,

Navy Command Secretariat — FOI Section



Annex A
to FOI 2020/12373
dated 9 December 2020

List of HM Naval Base Clyde’s Principal Industry Partners

CONTRACTOR COMMENTS
Babhcock International
ABL Alliance A consortium comprising of AWE,

Babcock, Lockheed Martin UK

SERCo Marine Services

Kier/Graham Defence JV

Gallifordtry

Morgan Sindall

Jacobs

Mott MacDonald

White Young Green

Volkerstevin

Atkins/Cavendish JC (ACA

KBR, Doosan Babcock & Assystem JV
(KAD)

Nuvia

Lockheed Martin UK Strategic Systems







